
2C

Action

General Session

Approval of the June 2018 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the June 2018 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the June 2018 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

June 2018

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 14-15, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **AMOS, John S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. **ARGUELLES, Norman**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. **ARROYO, Ryan M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

4. **ATAMIAN, Alan E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

5. **BAILEY, Anicia S.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

6. **BARTELS, Lisa L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **BASKIN, Anita M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

8. **BELIDA, Ryan M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

9. **BENNETT, Shawn W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

10. **BENNETT, Timothy B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

11. **BERGENDAHL, Elizabeth A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

12. **BLACK, Valencia E.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

13. **BRITAIN, Alexander N.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

14. **BROWN, Micah J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

15. **BROWN, Ryan**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

16. **CAMPBELL, Antoinette**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. **CANDELARIA, Jared W.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. **CASTREJON, Ruben**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

19. **CHAPMAN, Nicole L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

20. **CHAPMAN, Stephanie M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

21. **CHASE, Keil B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. **COLEMAN, Rachel A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. **CORONA, Janis L.**

The pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

24. **CRANDELL, Rachel D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. **CROW, Jill L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

26. **CULWELL, Jessica R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. **DALZIEL, Daniel A.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. **DOMHOFF, William P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. **EVANS, William S.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

30. **FLORES, Marsi D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

31. **FLORES, Vincent P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

32. **FORTIN, Richard M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

33. **GAMINO, Roberto**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

34. **GARCIA, John V.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

35. **GILKES, Sharon L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

36. **GLICK, David L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

37. **HACKER, Toby S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. **HAMPTON, Mendy A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-nine (29) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

39. **HEINZE, Cozette J.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

40. **HILL, Emily M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

41. **HSU-CHAI, Annabel**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. **HYLER, David J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

43. **JACKSON, Ruben**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

44. **JALBERT, Michael D.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. **KEENO, Ofelia L.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

46. **KELTON, Mary**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

47. **KRATZ, Robert E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. **LANZILLO, Christopher J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

49. **LONO, Kristen L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

50. **MARROQUIN, Olivia M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

51. **MARSH, Katherine H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

52. **MEEKS, Walter L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

53. **MORENO GARCIA, Alan**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

54. **MOSS, Brian L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

55. **NICHOLS, Stephanie D.**

She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

56. **NICKERSON, Kimberlee T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

57. **O'BRIEN, Maria P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

58. **PERDUE, William D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

59. **PEREA, Manuel D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

60. **PRICE, Robert A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

61. **QUINTERO, Raul**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

62. **ROBERSON, Brittany D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

63. **RODEZNO, Edward D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

64. **SEGOVIA, Ivan M.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

65. **SOLIS, Claire J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

66. **STECKEL, Shari C.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

67. **TENINTY, Nicole L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

68. **TORRES, Kenneth J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

69. **VERZOSA, Maricela S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

70. **VETUSKEY, Sandy A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

71. **WALDEN, Kayla C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

72. **WALES, Patricia F.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

73. **WARD, Christopher J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

74. **WHITENACK, Melanie L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of eighty (80) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

75. **WILLIAMS, Gavin H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

76. **WILSON, Daniel W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

77. **WOOTTON, Raul A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following Consent Determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

78. **HULTEN, William S.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that his certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period**

of five (5) years, effective *June 22, 2018 to June 21, 2023* as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

79. LA FRENZ, Michael

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. LEWIS, Charles R.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

81. MANSFIELD, Kirk A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

82. MATUSKA, Jennifer A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

83. MCDANIEL, Delores S.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

84. MILHON, Kristin A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

85. O'HEARN, Jeffrey C.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

86. PROVOST, Christopher J.

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

87. **RIDLEY, Dallas L.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

88. **ROMAN, Jose**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

89. **ZAMORA, Jennifer**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

90. **ASH, Kevin A.**

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

91. **MITCHELL, Nicholas W.**

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

92. **NAKATANI, Akemy**

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

93. **MCDONALD, Julie D.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421.

94. **MORRIS, Derrick N.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

95. **NEMETH, Miroku**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 14-15, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCACTION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

96. **PARSONS, Mary A.**

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

97. **SMITH, Evan Glen**

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

98. **AIELLO, Robert V.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (solicit lewd act).

99. **ARREDONDO, Erica L.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425 and 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and all applications for certification are **denied** following her felony conviction for violation of Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft).

100. **AUDIAT, Corine J.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of a person

under 18 years) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse); for which she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

101. BREITSPRECHER, Charles H.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (committed lewd and lascivious act upon a child under the age of fourteen years), 9 counts and 288(c) (lewd and lascivious act upon a child age fourteen/fifteen and being at least ten years older than the child), 12 counts.

102. CULBREATH, Keh-Tai S.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of child pornography).

103. GALINDO, Juan

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 664/288(a) (attempted lewd or lascivious act with a child under 14 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

104. GAYA, Alexander C.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Minnesota Statute sections 609.344.1(b) (criminal sex conduct-3rd degree-victim 13-15 years) and 609.352.2a(1) (solicit child or believe to be a child through electronic communication to engage in sexual conduct); for which he is required to register as a predatory offender pursuant to Minnesota statute section 243.166 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

105. GORE, Robert D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with a child) (2 counts) and 288.5(a) (continuous sexual abuse of a child) (1 count).

106. HANRAHAN, David L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 314 (indecent exposure).

107. HENDRICKSON, Reginald P.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit lewd act).

108. KLAUSNER, Stephanie D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance).

109. KOSKI, Aaron C.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all applications for certification are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse).

110. KUBACK, Ronald J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (solicit lewd act).

111. MAYEL, Yousef

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 20001(b)(1) (hit and run driving resulting in injury to another person) with enhancement for admitted personally inflicting great bodily injury, a violent and serious felony.

112. MCDONALD, Monette

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money/labor/property).

113. MCGUIRE, James E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.4(d) (sexual battery).

114. MOLINA, Erika V.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273d(a) (inflict injury upon a child).

115. MORRIS, Jason H.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A (receipt of child pornography); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

116. MORSE, Ethan M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess matter depicting minor engaging in or simulating sexual conduct); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

117. PARK, Young J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.2(a) (battery on person on school or park property); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

118. PREWITT, Johnnie G.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 243.4(d) (sexual battery).

119. RIVERA, Marianne

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful cruelty to a child).

120. ROSS, Brian D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 243.4(d) (sexual battery).

121. SANCHEZ, Juan J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for felony violations of California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (4 counts), 289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object, victim under 18 years) (1 count), and a misdemeanor violation of 243.4(e)(1) (sexual battery) (2 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

122. SMITH, Evan G.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

123. TRATHEN, Trevor J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious acts with a child 14 or 15 years).

124. VINCENT, Chance D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 211 (robbery, 2nd degree) and 664/211 (attempted robbery, 2nd degree), violent and serious felonies.

125. WILLIAMS, Ronald

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violation of Penal Code section 487.2 (grand theft).

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

126. BURKEY, Jedediah M.

127. CASTRO, Ezequiel A.

128. DIAZ, Richard C.

129. ENGELMANN, Michael A.

130. FELDER, Kimberly A.

131. FUENTES, Javier F.

132. LUND, Andrew S.

- 133. **MARTINEZ, Jose C.**
- 134. **MCMURRAY, Sean M.**
- 135. **MUNGUIA, Carlos A.**
- 136. **PAPPADAKIS, Clint**
- 137. **REED, Henry**
- 138. **REVERDITTO, Jarrett C.**
- 139. **TOY, Joseph G.**
- 140. **VELOZ, John H., Jr.**
- 141. **WEAKS, David G.**
- 142. **WRIGHT, Damon E.**

SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

- 143. **CLARKSON, Patrick J.**
- 144. **GOODMAN, Dana L.**

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

- 145. **JUAREZ, Jamie L.**

Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of
Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
Trudy Arriaga	Santa Paula	Ventura	03/01/2018-03/27/2018
Gabriel Awbrey	Hemet Unified	Riverside	04/02/2018-04/24/2018
Jolene Baxman	Liberty Elementary	Sonoma	08/16/2017-02/08/2018
Tamara Black	Saddleback Valley Unified	Orange	02/01/2018-02/14/2018
Frances Bozdech	Tamalpais Union High	Marin	04/04/2018-05/14/2018
Teresa Brito	National	San Diego	03/02/2018-03/14/2018
Matthew Cabral	Delhi Unified	Merced	04/02/2018-04/08/2018
Kristen Carter	Caruthers Unified	Fresno	05/02/2018-05/02/2018
Lisa Cochrum	Los Gatos Saratoga Union High School	Santa Clara	05/01/2018-05/04/2018
Kathleen Cole	Desert Sands	Riverside	01/02/2018-01/29/2018
Katy Colwell	Kentfield	Marin	04/01/2018-04/18/2018
Cheryl Craycroft	Anaheim Elementary	Orange	04/01/2018-04/18/2018
Michael Dodd	Huntington Beach Union High School	Orange	03/08/2018-03/23/2018
Scott Domingues	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/14/2018
Jill Durham	Stanislaus	Stanislaus	08/01/2017-01/22/2018
Suzanne Duris	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/14/2018
Joann Egan	Lindsey Unified	Tulare	02/02/2018-04/09/2018
Michael Fages	Murrieta Valley	Riverside	03/06/2018-04/18/2018
Neva Felino	Ventura Unified	Ventura	04/02/2018-04/23/2018
*Laurie Fusfield	Sonoma COE	Sonoma	03/01/2018-03/12/2018
Ryan Gauci	Huntington Beach Union High School	Orange	03/01/2018-03/19/2018
Stephanie Henry	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/10/2018
Tiffany Hinostro	Vista	San Diego	03/01/2018-03/15/2018
Lisa Hormuth	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/14/2018
Eleanor Hysell	Cascade Union Elementary	Shasta	03/01/2018-03/12/2018
Cynthia LeSueur	Saddleback Valley Unified	Orange	02/01/2018-02/14/2018
Susan Marron	Saddleback Valley Unified	Orange	02/01/2018-02/14/2018
Ana Mathis	San Luis Coastal	San Luis Obispo	01/02/2018-04/05/2018
Mary Mobley	Atwater Elementary	Merced	03/01/2018-03/06/2018
Connie Orozco	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/15/2018
Andrew Padulo	Calexico Unified	Imperial	03/02/2018-03/06/2018
Susan Park	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/15/2018
Craig Pierson	Julian Union High	San Diego	02/01/2018-02/26/2018
Micaela Pepple	Templeton Unified	San Luis Obispo	03/01/2018-03/26/2018
Bertha Perez	Merced City	Merced	03/02/2018-03/06/2018
Shannon Powell	Porterville Unified	Tulare	04/02/2018-04/18/2018

Shirley Prasad	Irvine Unified	Orange	03/01/2018-03/19/2018
Sydney Quick	Alvord Unified	Riverside	04/01/2018-04/22/2018
*Fernando Ramirez	San Marcos Unified	San Diego	04/01/2018-04/17/2018
Richard Rosen	Mesa Union	Ventura	03/01/2018-03/13/2018
Luz Salazar	Escondido Union High	San Diego	04/01/2018-04/23/2018
Christopher Schilling	Newport Mesa Unified	Orange	03/01/2018-03/19/2018
Scot Schneider	Jefferson Union High School	San Mateo	04/01/2018-04/10/2018
Thomas Slater	Lucia Mar Unified	San Luis Obispo	04/02/2018-04/24/2018
John Studer	Corning High	Tehama	05/02/2018-05/09/2018
Samantha Thomas	National	San Diego	03/02/2018-03/14/2018
Angelica Villanueva	Weaver Union	Merced	03/01/2018-03/06/2018
Mary Ward	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/15/2018
Justin Wons	Anaheim Union High	Orange	05/01/2018-05/14/2018
Leslie Young	Anaheim Elementary	Orange	03/01/2018-03/21/2018
Jennifer Zolnierowicz	Visalia Unified	Tulare	03/02/2018-03/11/2018

*Holds more than one credential

Program Approval

Introduction

This agenda item presents one elementary subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

Background

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

Subject Matter Program Review Procedures

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the subject matter requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's subject matter requirement and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

Summary Information on the Proposed Elementary Subject Matter Program

San Francisco State University

The Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program at San Francisco State University is embedded in two majors: Liberal Studies and Child and Adolescent Development. The 85-unit program includes courses offered across four colleges. The deans and college leadership are committed to provide the resources necessary to maintain a robust Elementary Subject Matter program.

The ESM program is built on the TK-8 state-adopted content standards, including courses in English, history, math, life and physical sciences, visual and performing arts, physical education, and human development. In addition, candidates complete a 15-unit depth of study. Liberal Studies majors take a series of courses focused on interdisciplinary topics in social science, visual studies, global humanities, as well as courses focused on interdisciplinary methods and research. Child and Adolescent Development majors take courses focused on children, families and community from an ecological perspective, applied child and youth development, working with diverse families, and public policy around children and youth.

Scheduling, assessment and advisement for the ESM program will involve coordination where a central ESM Coordinator/Advisor in the Graduate College of Education will oversee candidate progress in the program. The ESM Coordinator will refer to a designated faculty person in each major to ensure candidates complete the ESM program.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission approve San Francisco State University Elementary Subject Matter (ESM) program.